London Borough of

Barking&Dagenham

~ Ibbd.gov.uk

Notice of Meeting

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 15 January 2019 - 7:00 pm
Council Chamber, Town Hall, Barking

Members: Clir Moin Quadri (Chair), Clir Kashif Haroon and Clir Giasuddin Miah

Date of publication: 7 January 2019 Chris Naylor
Chief Executive

Contact Officer: Leanna McPherson
Tel. 020 8227 2852
E-mail: leanna.mcpherson@lbbd.gov.uk

Please note that this meeting will be webcast, which is a transmission of audio and video
over the internet. Members of the public who attend the meeting and who do not wish to
appear in the webcast will be able to sit in the public gallery on the second floor of the
Town Hall, which is not in camera range.

To view webcast meetings, go to https://www.Ibbd.gov.uk/council/councillors-and-
committees/meetings-agendas-and-minutes/overview/ and select the meeting from the list.

AGENDA
1.  Apologies for Absence

2. Declaration of Members' Interests
In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, Members are asked to declare
any interest they may have in any matter which is to be considered at this
meeting.

LICENSING MATTERS

The following are to be heard under the Licensing Act 2003 in line with relevant
procedure.

Licensing Policy and Statutory Guidance April 2018
Premises Licence Applications and Variations - Procedure
Ward

3. Licensing Act 2003 - Personal Licence Application -
Akim Rowe (Pages 7 - 27)


https://www.lbbd.gov.uk/council/councillors-and-committees/meetings-agendas-and-minutes/overview/
https://www.lbbd.gov.uk/council/councillors-and-committees/meetings-agendas-and-minutes/overview/

4. Licensing Act 2003 - Boozie Call Alcohol Delivery - River
Chequers Lane Dagenham RM9 6PR Application for
new Premises Licence (Pages 29 - 60)

5.  Any other public items which the Chair decides are
urgent

6. To consider whether it would be appropriate to pass a
resolution to exclude the public and press from the
remainder of the meeting due to the nature of the
business to be transacted.

Private Business

The public and press have a legal right to attend Council meetings such as the
Licensing and Regulatory Board, except where business is confidential or
certain other sensitive information is to be discussed. The list below shows
why items are in the private part of the agenda, with reference to the relevant
legislation (the relevant paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local
Government Act 1972 as amended). There are no such items at the time of
preparing this agenda.

7.  Any other confidential or exempt items which the
Chair decides are urgent



Agenda Annex
Lond_onn Borough of
Barking&Dagenham
\;_ Ibbd.gov.uk

ONE BOROUGH; ONE COMMUNITY;
NO-ONE LEFT BEHIND

Our Vision for Barking and Dagenham

Our Priorities
A New Kind of Council

e Build a well-run organisation
e Ensure relentlessly reliable services
e Develop place-based partnerships

Empowering People

e Enable greater independence whilst protecting the most
vulnerable

e Strengthen our services for all

¢ Intervene earlier

Inclusive Growth

e Develop our aspirational and affordable housing offer

e Shape great places and strong communities through
regeneration

e Encourage enterprise and enable employment

Citizenship and Participation

e Harness culture and increase opportunity

e Encourage civic pride and social responsibility

e Strengthen partnerships, participation and a place-based
approach

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

Licensing Policy and Statutory Guidance

LBBD LICENSING POLICY

https://www.lbbd.gov.uk/sites/default/files/attachments/Licensing-Act-
2003-Policy-2017-22.pdf

APRIL 2018 AMENDED STATUTORY GUIDANCE - S182 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment
data/file/702660/Revised quidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 20
03 April 2018 .pdf

Page 3


https://www.lbbd.gov.uk/sites/default/files/attachments/Licensing-Act-2003-Policy-2017-22.pdf
https://www.lbbd.gov.uk/sites/default/files/attachments/Licensing-Act-2003-Policy-2017-22.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/702660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/702660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/702660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/702660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

Licensing Sub Committee
Procedure for Premises Licence Applications (and Variations)

. All Parties introduced to the Sub Committee

2. The Procedure is read out.

3. The Licensing Officer will present the application.

4. Obijectors that have made valid representations will be invited to speak. Statutory
consultees (e.g. the Police, Fire Brigade etc.) will be invited to speak before any other
objectors to the application. In the case of members of the public and other interested
parties (for example: elected representatives acting on behalf of their constituents; local
residents; interested organisations etc) who have made valid representations, they
must have given notice of their intention to speak by 12.00 noon on the day before the
Sub Committee meeting and will be given a target time of three minutes (or, at the
discretion of the Chair, longer). Statutory consultees that have made valid
representations are not required to register to speak at the meeting.

5. The Applicant will be given the opportunity to respond to the objections.

6. The Sub Committee Members may, through the Chair, ask questions of the applicant /
objectors / officers / other attendees at any time if they require clarification of what is
being said or if they need general information in order to assist them in their
considerations.

7. The Sub Committee will retire to consider its decision in private.

8. On returning, the Chair will announce the decision.

Notes

Sub Committee Members should commit to stay for the duration of the meeting in order
to ensure that the required quorum is maintained and the business is transacted.

While each application is considered, Sub Committee Members should be in
attendance for the entire period and should not leave the room at any time without the
express permission of the Chair. With the Chair's agreement, the meeting will be
adjourned until all Members are ready to recommence the hearing. Any Member
leaving the meeting while it is ongoing will be precluded any further involvement in that
application.

A Sub Committee Member arriving late will not be able to take part in the consideration
and decision-making process for any application to which he/she has not been in
attendance for the entire period.

Page 5



e The Council Licensing Policy for Licensing Act 2003 applications requires that
Members of the Sub Committee will not hear cases that relate to premises in their own
Ward.

Page 6



AGENDA ITEM 3

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

15 January 2019

Title: Licensing Act 2003 — Personal Licence Application - Akim Rowe

Report of the Director, Law and Governance

Open Report For Decision

Wards Affected: None Key Decision: No

Report Author: Contact Details:

Theo Lamptey, Service Manager Public Protection, Tel: 020 8227 5655

Regulatory Services E-mail: theo.lamptey@lbbd.gov.uk

Accountable Director: Jonathon Toy, Operational Director, Enforcement Services

Accountable Strategic Director: Fiona Taylor, Director, Law and Governance

Summary
An application for a personal licence has been made by Mr Akim Rowe

Mr Rowe has convictions for offences that are listed as relevant offences under Schedule 4 of the
Licensing Act 2003 that are not yet spent under the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act.

Recommendation

That the Sub-Committee considers the content of this report and appendices, together with any
oral submissions given at the hearing, and determines the application.

Reason(s)

Under the Licensing Act 2003 the Council, as Licensing Authority for the area, has a duty to
consider and determine valid objection notices submitted by the Police in relation to a personal
licence application.

1. Introduction and Background
1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 (the “Act”) established the national licensing regime for:

e The sale and supply of alcohol
e Regulated entertainment
e Late night refreshment

1.2 Under the Act, any person wishing to act as a Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) and
authorise the sale of alcohol under a premises licence must hold a personal licence.

1.3 To obtain a personal licence an application is made to the Licensing Authority where the
person resides. The applicant must provide evidence of having passed a licensing
qualification and not have been convicted of any relevant offence, evidencing this by the
production of a certificate issued by the Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) with the
previous four weeks showing details of any convictions.

Page 7



1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

3.1

Only the Police or the Immigration Service are entitled to issue an objection notice to an
application for a personal licence. Any such objection notice can only relate to the licensing
objective of the prevention of crime.

A Licensing Authority must grant an application for a personal licence if it appears that:

The applicant is over 18;

He is entitled to work in the United Kingdom;

He possesses a licensing qualification or a person of a prescribed description;
No personal licence held by him has been forfeited in the period of five years
ending with the day the application was made, and

¢ He has not been convicted of any relevant offence or any foreign offence or
required to pay an immigration penalty.

Mr Rowe fulfils all these criteria except the last.

The Police issued an objection notice on the 3 January 2019 stating that they consider his
conviction renders him unsuitable to hold a personal licence under the prevention of crime
licensing objective.

Upon consideration of a personal licence application where an objection notice has been
issued the Sub-Committee may decide to take either of the following steps

e To grant the personal licence, or
e Not to grant the application.

Issues
The Personal Licence Application under Under Consideration

On the 18" December 2019 an application was submitted by Mr. Akim Rowe. A copy of the
application is attached at Appendix A.

The application was accompanied by his certificate of qualification, attached as Appendix
B, his DBS certificate, attached as Appendix C and his proof of right to work in the UK.

His DBS certificate shows that he was convicted on the 27t July 2015 at Ipswich Crown for
a number of offences for which he received a custodial sentence. Some were relevant
offences under the Licensing Act.

Due to the date of the conviction, and the sentences imposed they cannot be considered
spent under the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act until January 2023

Objection Notice

The Metropolitan Police have issued an objection notice to this application under the
prevention of crime licensing objective. A copy of the Police objection notice is attached at
Appendix D to this report.

Options Appraisal

The Sub-Committee is advised that the hearing is of a quasi-judicial nature and

representations from all parties, both written and verbal, will form part of the matters that
are to be considered.

Page 8



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

41

5.1

5.2

The Sub-Committee is required to consider each application on its own individual merits
with all relevant matters taken into account. Findings on issues of fact should be on the
balance of probability.

Having considered the application, the representations and all relevant submissions, the
Sub-Committee must decide what action is appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.
In doing so the Sub-Committee must decide which of the steps to take, as set out in section
1.8 of this report.

In reaching its decision, the Sub-Committee must have regard to:

e The Act

e Secondary regulations

e The Guidance issued to Local Licensing Authorities by the Home Office (current version
April 2017)

e The Barking and Dagenham Statement of Licensing Policy for 2017-2022.

If any party is aggrieved by the decision of the Sub-Committee, they have the right to
appeal the decision to the Magistrates Court. Appeals may be made within 21 days of
notification of the Sub-Committee’s decision.

Consultation

The only consultation required for a personal licence is that the Police are notified if the
applicant has been convicted of a relevant offence and the Immigration Service if the
applicant appears not to have the right to work in the UK.

Legal Implications

Implications completed by: Simon Scrowther, Litigation Lawyer, Corporate Legal

The London Borough of Barking and Dagenham, as Licensing Authority under the
Licensing Act 2003 and subordinate legislation, is empowered to determine applications of

this nature.

Notice must be given of the Licensing Authority’s decision on this matter.

Background Used in the Preparation of the Report: None

List of appendices:

Appendix A - Copy of application
Appendix B — Certificate of Qualification
Appendix C — Copy of DBS Certificate
Appendix D — Police Notice of Objection

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

Application for a personal licence

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitais. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written or typed in black
ink. Use additional shests if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

1. Your personal detalls

TITLE Please tick

Mr B4 Mrs ] Miss [] Ms [] Other (please state)
Surname: Rowe

Foreanames Akim

PREVIOUS NAMES (if relevant) please enter detalls of any previous names or
malden names. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.
TITLE Pilease tick

Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [[J Ms [] Other (please state)

Sumame

Ferenames

Date of Birth

Nationality

| am 18 years old or over. Please tick Ya I\E

ADDRESS WHERE ORDINARILY RESIDENT (We wlill use this address to
correspond with you unless you complete the separate correspondence box
below).

Post town Post code

TELEPHONE NUMBERS
Daytime

Evening
Mobile

FAX NUMBER
E-MAIL ADDRESS {if you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail}

Page 11



Address for correspondence associated with this application (if different to
the address above)

Post town Post code

TELEPHONE NUMBERS

Daytime

Evening

Moabile

E-MAIL ADDRESS (if you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail)

i vt | =0y

2 Vol Hoansing o : .
Pwaﬂ Nuta i ; L= | . | P ﬂﬁn m
Please indicate below which one of these statements applies to you: W ‘

1. | hold an accredited licensing quallfication

2. | hold a certified qualification

3. | hold an equivalent qualification

4. | am a person of prescribed description ]

If you have ticked either of statements 1, 2 or 3 please provide details of your
qualification in the box below {name of qualification, date of issue, issuing body) and
please enclose your qualification with your application.

If you have ticked statement 4, please provide evidence that you are a person of
prescribed description.

Personal Licence (APLH)
16.11.2018
Hurak Training Centre

ins for 8 Mwmyﬂwan@ﬂce

Nﬁt&. ou may only Tt ot qemmal feence at & time. ' Eeasyliok_|

Do you currently hold a personal licence? Y No
¥ |0
Do you currently have any outstanding applications for a personali Yes Rlﬁ'
licence, with this or any other licensing authority? O
2

Page 12



Has any personal licence held by you been forfeited in the last 5 Yes | N
years? m g
Licensing Autharity

Licence number

Date of issue
Any further details

—

4. CHECKLIST: - e P AN ]

I have A Pleane tick yos,

s eanclosed two photographs of myseff, one of which is endorsed as a true

likeness of me by a solicitor or notary, a person of standing in the H
community or any individual with a professional qualification

¢ enclosed any licensing qualification | hold or proof that | am a person of ﬁ

prescribed description
» enclosed a criminal conviction certificate or a criminal record certificate | ¥
Y

or the results of a subject access search of the police national computer
by the Naticnal [dentification Service

+ enclosed a completed disclosure of criminal convictions and declaration
form (Schadule 3)

» included a proof of my right to work in the United Kingdom (see note 2)
made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

| am entitled to work In the UK and am not subject to a conditlon preventing

» me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. |
understand that my licence will become Invalid H | cease to be entitled to live
and work In the UK,

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge
and belief.

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in or in connection
with an application for the grant of a personal licence. (A person is to be treated as
making a false statement if he produces, furnishes, signs or otherwise makes use of
a document that contains a false statement). To do g0 could result in prosecution
and a fine of any amount. It is an offence under section 24B of the Immigration Act

1871 to work illegally.

Prevention and detection of Fraud

London Borough of Barking & Dagenham is under a duty to protect the public funds
it administers. We may use the information you have provided on this form for the
prevention and detection of fraud. We may also share this information with other
bodies responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes,

Page 13




NOTES

Information on the Licensing Act 2003 is available on legislation.gov.uk
or from your local licensing authority.

1. Licensing qualifications
Licensing qualifications are dealt with in section 120(8) and (9) of the Licensing Act 2003.

2. Right to work/immigration status:

A personal licence may not be issued to an individual or an individual in a parinership which is
not a limited liability partnership who is resident in the UK who:
*  does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
*  is subject fo & condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.
Any personal licence issued in respect of an application made on or afier 6 April 2017 will
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have the right to work in the UK and are not subject to a
condition preventing them from doing work relating to the catrying on of a licensing activity.
They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies of the following
documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitiement to work in the UK

® An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the
right of abade in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to

copy].

*  An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
namexl in the passport ag the child of the holder, is a national of a Eurcpean Economic
Area country or Switzerland.

* A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a Furopean Economic Area country or Switzerland.

¢ A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office {0 the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland,

* A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) iesued by the
Home Office to the holder indicating thet the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

¢ A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is excmpt from immigration control,

is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time
limit on their stay in the UK.

Page 14



Disclosure of convictions and civil immigration penaities and
declaration

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. in all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written or typed in black
ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

1. Your personal deiils

TITLE Please tick v
Mr [ Mrs [ ] Miss [] Ms [ Other (please state)

Surname Rowe
Forenames
Akim

PREVIOUS NAMES {if relevant) please enter details of any previous names or
malden names. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.

TITLE Please tick v
Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [ Ms [[] Other (please state)

Sumame
Forenames

2. Forfeiture by a court 6F vFaisiiby ' licenshv; ,amii‘bﬂ(y Gf‘spiﬁoﬂll
licance inthe last gyia_g_ 1
Has any personal licence held by you been forfeited or revoked in the Yes No

last 5 yoars? O (+#
If yes, please provide details below:

Name of court/licensing
authority

Address of court

Date of
forfeiture/revocation

Offence which resulted
in the
forfeiture/revocation

Any additional details

Page 15



3. Relevam: or {xoign offences.and sivit iayninziion penattiss

ReadMote? T Phemsl&e
Have you been convicted of any relevant offence or foreign offence or | Yes | No
been required to pay a civil immigration penalty? & | O

If you have been convicted of any relevant offence you must pravide details for each
conviction of the date of conviction, the name and location of the convicting court,
offence of which you were convicted and the sentence imposed:

Please see DBS check certificate attached for

relevant offences.

If you have besn convicted of any forelgn offerice you must provide details for each
conviction of the date of conviction, the name and location of the convicting court,
offence of which you were convicted and the sentence imposed:

If you have been convicted of any foreign offence you must provide details for each
conviction of the date of conviction, the name and location of the convicting court,
offence of which you were convicted and the sentence imposed:

Page 16



4. Deciaration

I declare that I have not been convicted of any relevant offence or any foreign
offence or been required to pay a civil Inmigration penalty

SIGNATURE DATE

The information contalned in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge
and bellef.

it is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in or in connection
with an application for the grant or renewal of a personal licence. A person is to be
treated as making a false statement if he produces, furnishes, signs or otherwise
makes use of a document that contains a false statement. To do so could result in
prosecution and a fine of any amount. It is an offence under section 24B of the
Immigration Act 1971 to work illegally.

.
SIGNATURE DATE 29.11.2018

|-

Page 17



Page 18



EHuro

{@Highfield

Highfield Qualifications

Certifies that
AKim Rowe

has successfully passed an assessment in

Highfield Level 2 Award for Personal Licence
Holders (RQF)

Quadfification number  603/2597/5
Date of award 14 November 2018

Certificate number PLH2281362

@0% Hurak Education Services

Course Director Training Organisation

o

5.

w Corfi dytams cydnabyddedig
’ » —. Regulated by QL\‘;‘ [1.7¥7 o
F o -
S ) q‘ I 0 E -
’ = ~
. 7, 3
THE QUEEN'S aWARDS Regulation —— - oS
Jason Sprenger - Chief Executive o ENTELN L, e inforth o see b g st govak Rexogaised swarting body

Highfield Qualifications 2016 —

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



METROPOLITAN

POLICE

Licensing Authority

London Borough of Barking & Dagenham
1 Clockhouse Avenue

Town Hall Square

Barking

Essex

IG11 7LU

Appendix D

PC Michael Sear

East Area Licensing Team
Romford Police Station

19 Main Road

Romford

Essex

RM1 3BJ

Telephone: 01708 779162
Email: michael.sear3@met.police.uk

www.met.police.uk
Your ref:

01.01.2019

Subject: Objection Notice to Personal Licence Application for Akim Rowe

Dear Licensing Team,

Please accept my objection notice to the Personal Licence application for Akim

ROWE

The objection notice is submitted under the licensing objective of prevention of crime.

The reason for my objection notice is that Mr Rowe has been convicted of a relevant
offence which is not considered spent under the Rehabilitation of Offenders act 1974.

Regards

PC Michael Sear
East Area Licensing Team

Page 27


mailto:michael.sear3@met.police.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

15 January 2019

Title: Licensing Act 2003 — Boozie Call Alcohol Delivery — Chequers Lane Dagenham RM9 6PR
Application for new Premises Licence.

Report of the Strategic Director

Open Report For Decision

Wards Affected: River Key Decision: No

Report Author: Theo Lamptey, Service Manager Contact Details:

Public Protection, Regulatory Services Tel: 020 8227 5655
E-mail:
theo.lamptey@Ibbd.gov.uk

Accountable Director: Jonathon Toy, Operational Director, Enforcement Services

Accountable Strategic Director: Fiona Taylor, Director, Law and Governance

Summary

An application for a new premises licence has been made by Kelly Collins in respect of
Boozie Call Alcohol Delivery Service, Chequers Road, Dagenham RM9 6PR.

A representation against the application has been received from the Metropolitan Police.

The matter is put to the Licensing Sub-Committee for determination at a public hearing,
accordingly.

Recommendation

That the Sub-Committee considers the content of this report and appendices, together
with any oral submissions given at the hearing, and determines the application.

Reason(s)

Under the Licensing Act 2003 the Council, as Licensing Authority for the area, has a duty
to consider and determine each valid application submitted.

Introduction and Background
1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 (the “Act”) established the national licensing regime for
e The sale and supply of alcohol
¢ Regulated entertainment
e Late night refreshment
1.2 Under the Act, any person wishing to use any premises to provide one or more of

the above licensable activities must firstly obtain a premises licence from the local
licensing authority for the area. If the licence is intended to include the sale and

Page 29



1.3

1.4

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

supply of alcohol, then the licence must name a ‘Designated Premises Supervisor
(DPS) who holds a personal licence issued by the local licensing authority for the
area within which they live.

Applications for premises licences are made subject to public consultation. During
the consultation period, it is open to any ‘responsible authority’ or ‘other person’ to
make representations concerning the application. Representations must relate to
one or more of the four licensing objectives. These are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

Where representations are received, and these are neither conciliated or withdrawn,
then the local licensing authority must hold a public hearing to determine the matter.

Proposal and Issues
The application under consideration

On 19t November 2018, Kelly Collins applied for a premises licence in respect of
the premises known as GSR Self Storage situated at Chequers Road, Dagenham
RM6 9PR

The premises are a storage unit measuring 8 cubed, situated at GSR Self Storage,
Chequers Road, Dagenham behind electric dates with 24-hour monitoring and
access. Alcohol will be stored at this location and despatched for delivery from it.
There will be no public access to the unit. The applicant seeks to deliver alcohol
between the hours of:

Sunday — Thursday 12:00 - 02:00
Friday — Saturday 12:00 - 05:00

The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS), intended to hold overall responsibility
for authorising alcohol sales made at the premises, is the applicant, Kelly Collins,
who holds a personal licence issued by the London Borough of Redbridge.

A copy of the application is attached as Appendix A to this report. Section 18 of the
application sets out the range of measures proposed by the applicant to promote
the four licensing objectives and to form the basis of the conditions of any licence
granted, together with the mandatory conditions set out within the Act.

The representations

One representation has been received in respect of this application, from the
Metropolitan Police. The representation is made under the crime prevention and
public nuisance licensing objectives. The Metropolitan Police have asked the
applicant to agree to additional conditions and to reduce the hours during which
alcohol will be delivered.

Page 30



2.6

2.7

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

The applicant has indicated that she does not wish to restrict the hours of operation
to those the Police have requested and does not agree to the conditions the Police
request. A copy of the Police representation is attached as Appendix B.

Local area

A map of the local area is attached as Appendix C. The location of the application
premises is marked on the map.

Options Appraisal

The Sub-Committee is advised that the hearing is of a quasi-judicial nature and
representations from all parties, both written and verbal, will form part of the matters
that are to be considered.

The Sub-committee is required to consider each application on its own individual
merits with all relevant matters taken into account. Findings on issues of fact should
be on the balance of probability.

Having considered the application, the representations and all relevant
submissions, the Sub-Committee must decide what action is appropriate to promote
the licensing objectives. In doing so the Sub-Committee may decide either to grant,
part-grant or refuse the application.

Any licence granted must be made subject to the mandatory licence conditions
established by the Act and to conditions consistent with the measures proposed by
the applicant to promote the licensing objectives (as amended by any conciliation
process).

Any licence granted may be subject to additional conditions considered appropriate
by the Sub-Committee to promote the licensing objectives.

In reaching its decision, the Sub-Committee must have regard to:

e The Act;

e Secondary regulations;

e The Guidance issued to Local Licensing Authorities by the Home Office (current
version April 2018); and

e The Barking and Dagenham Statement of Licensing Policy for 2017-2022.

The options open to the Committee are:

e To grant the application;
e To refuse to grant the application; or
e To grant the application subject to additional conditions.

In the event that any party is aggrieved by the decision of the Sub-Committee, they

have the right to appeal the decision to the Magistrates Court. Appeals must be
made within 21 days of notification of the Sub-Committee’s decision.

Page 31



41

5.1

5.2

Consultation

The application has been subject of public consultation in accordance with the
statutory provisions. The application has been advertised by way of public notices
placed in a local newspaper, displayed at the premises and published on the
Council website. Notifications have been provided to all responsible authorities and
ward councillors.

Legal Implications

Implications completed by: Paul Feild, Senior Lawyer, Standards and Corporate
Governance

The London Borough of Barking and Dagenham, as Licensing Authority under the
Licensing Act 2003 and subordinate legislation, is empowered to determine
applications of this nature.

Notice must be given of the Licensing Authority’s decision on this matter.

Public Background Papers Used in the Preparation of the Report: None

List of appendices:

Appendix A — Premises Licence Application by Kelly Collins.
Appendix B — Copy of the Metropolitan Police representation.
Appendix C — Map of the local area

Page 32



Appendix A

: Barking and Dagenham For help contact
@&m Application for a premises licence licensing@lbbd.gov.uk
. - Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 020 8215 3007

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you

Your reference
track applications if you make lots of them. It

is passed to the authority.
Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
C  Yes (& No work for.
Applicant Details
* First name Kelly
* Family name Collins
* E-mail
Main telephone number Include country code.
Other telephone number
[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in (& Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?
Registration number 11441809
If your business is registered, use it

Business name Boozie call alcohol delivery ltd resé?;ereucjlr?ari\sé.s g1 use s
VAT number _ Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 33

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |owner

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country United Kingdom business is located.

Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address OS map reference (C Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name GSR SELF STORAGE

Street Chequers Lane
District |Dagenham |
City or town |Essex |

County or administrative area |Barking and Dagenham

Postcode RM9 6PR

Country |United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number _

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) 100

Page 34

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[] Anindividual or individuals

X

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O OoOoo0ooood

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[[1 The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[[] lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

[l

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Page 35

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name Kelly Collins

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) 11441809

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 36

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Alcohol and packaged snacks delivery service Itd company

Address

Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Contact Details

E-mail
Telephone number
Other telephone number

* Date of birth

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to

Nt 1
Nationality work in the UK

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

Whend tth
prerer?ise(;:i’g:nvcfrt]o st:rt? | 15 |/|11 ‘ II 2018 ‘

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | | / | ‘ / | ‘
whendoyouwantittoend 4

mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

8ft by 8ft wide and 8ft high secured ground level unit container alocated in a commercial industrial site 24 hour survalance
cameras on site security guard electric secure gates access 24 hours 7 days a week no consumption on premises or sales
from premises storage only

Page 37

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time, 1

state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?

C Yes (® No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

C Yes (® No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes (® No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes (® No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Page 38

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes (® No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Continued from previous page...

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Page 39

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Will you be providing late night refreshment?
(& Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start I:I End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start |:| End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
st [ ] End
sart [ ] End
WEDNESDAY
sart [ ] End
Start I:I End
THURSDAY
st [ ] tnd
sat[ ] tnd
FRIDAY
Start [ | End
sart [ ] End
SATURDAY
sart [ ] End
st [ ] End
SUNDAY
s [ ] End
sat [ tnd
Page 40

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

(" Indoors (® OQutdoors (" Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Alcohol delivery service no selling from the unit just storage only sales are on website and phone delivered to residential
houses

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(& Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start [12:00 End (02:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Start [12:00 End

End

)8 LE

Start

Page 41

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

D)

C  Onthe premises e Off the premises

State any seasonal variations

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

C Both

=) [S) =) =) o
o o o (o) o
o o o s} s}

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licence as premises supervisor

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 42




Continued from previous page...

Name
First name Kelly
Family name ICoIIins

Date of birth “

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number
(if known)

Issuing licensing authority
(if known)

Redbridge

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Page 43

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Page 44

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start |00:00

Start
TUESDAY

Start |00:00

Start
WEDNESDAY

Start |00:00

Start
THURSDAY

Start |00:00

Start
FRIDAY

Start |00:00

Start
SATURDAY

Start |00:00

st [
SUNDAY

Start |00:00

Start

State any seasonal variations

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

23:59

23:59

23:59

23:59

23:59

23:59

23:59

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

not open to public but the location to the premises is open 24hrs

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from

those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Page 45

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

TO PROMOTE ALL FOUR LICENSING OBJECTIVES WE WILL KEEP:

Strong management controls and effective training of all staff so that they are aware of the premises licence and the
requirements to meet the four licensing objectives with particular attention to:

a/ no selling of alcohol to underage people

- Operating Schedule providing the hours of operation and licensable activities during those hours.

- Designated premises supervisor confirmed it is obligated to be in day-to-day control of the premises, to provide good
training for staff on the Licensing Act (Training Record), to make or authorize each sale

- Clear "Challenge 25" information to prevent the supply of alcohol to under-age drinkers.

- CCTV system installed with recording option available

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV System installed to monitor entrances, exits, and other parts of the premises in order to address the prevention of
crime objective.

A clear and legible notice outside the premises indicating the normal hours under the terms of the premises licence during
which licensable activities are permitted.

Clear and conspicuous notices warning of potential criminal activity, such as theft, that may target customers will be
displayed.

Not selling of alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers.

¢) Public safety

Well trained staff adherence to environmental health requirements.

Training and implementation of underage ID checks.

A log book or recording system shall be kept upon the premises in which shall be entered particulars of inspections made;
those required to be made by statute, and information compiled to comply with any public safety condition attached to the
premises licence that requires the recording of such information. The log book shall be kept available for inspection when
required by persons authorised by the Licensing Act 2003 or associated legislation.

All parts of the premises and all fittings and apparatus therein, door fastenings and notices, lighting, heating, electrical, air
condition, sanitary accommodation and other installations, will be maintained at all times in good order and in a safe

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Deliveries of goods necessary for the operation of the business will be carried out at such a time or in such a manner as to
prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents.

The Licensee will ensure that staff who arrive early morning or depart late at night (ex. for unpacking, pricing newly
delivered goods) when the business has ceased trading conduct themselves in such a manner to avoid causing disturbance
to nearby residents.

Customers will not be admitted to premises.
The movement of bins and rubbish outside the premises will be kept to a minimum after 11.00pm. This will help to reduce
the levels of noise produced by the premises.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Any lighting on or outside the premises will be positioned and screened in such a way so as to not cause a disturbance to
residence

e) The protection of children from harm

"Challenge 25" sign which is a retailing strategy that encourages anyone who is over 18 but looks under 25 to carry
acceptable ID (a card bearing the PASS hologram, a photographic driving license or a passport) if they wish to buy alcohol.
Well trained staff about requirement for persons' identification, age establishment etc.

All the details provided in Training Record Book available the retail unit.

Log Book will be kept upon the premises all the time.

Nothing belong existing Health & Safety requirements.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 47

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder’s
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

o A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

Page 48

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

L evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an 51, 52 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 49

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 50

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o} any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C- £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E-£125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of requlated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 100.00

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Page 51

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name | |

Street I |

District

City or town

County or administrative area |

Postcode |

Country United Kingdom

DECLARATION

[APPLICABLE TO INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS ONLY, INCLUDING THOSE IN A PARTNERSHIP WHICH IS NOT A LIMITED
LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP]I understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live
and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a

* licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read
guidance note 15) The London Borough of Barking and Dagenham is committed to protecting your privacy when you use
our services. This privacy notice explains how we use information about you and how we protect your privacy. Please
follow the link for more information https://www.lbbd.gov.uk/general-privacy-notice

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
* her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

O] Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name

* Capacity

Date (dd/mm/yyyy)

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/barking-and-dagenham/apply-1 to upload this file
and continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

Page 52

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 53

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B

METROPOLITAN

POLICE

Licensing Authority PC Michael Sear

London Borough of Barking & Dagenham East Area Licensing Team
1 Clockhouse Avenue Romford Police Station
Town Hall Square 19 Main Road

Barking Romford

Essex Essex

IG11 7LU RM1 3BJ

Telephone: 01708 779162
Email: michael.sear3@met.police.uk

www.met.police.uk

Your ref: Boozie call, Premises
Licence application date 19/11/2018

Friday 14" December 2018

Subject: Objection to Boozie Call, application for a Premises Licence dated
19" November 2018

Dear Licensing Authority

In relation to the application received by Police on Monday 19" October 2018 for a
premises licence for Boozie Call, GSR Self Storage, Chequers Lane, Dagenham,
Essex. RM9 6PR, with a view for a licence so that they would be permitted to open
from 1200hrs until 0200hrs Sunday to Thursday and 1200hrs until 0500hrs Fridays
and Saturdays.

Police submitted the below conditions to the applicant that they wanted to see
imposed on the licence, to ensure compliance with the licensing objectives and to
date have not received any communication from the applicant Kelly Collins in relation
to agreeing to these conditions and therefore Police would like to object to this
application. The licensing objectives that Police are objecting under are Crime and
Disorder, Public Nuisance, Protection of Children from Harm as it felt that without
these conditions in place that the licensing objectives will not be met.

The conditions that were sent to the applicant are shown below;

With regard to the application for a premises licence in relation to the premises at
Unit, GSR Self Storage, Chequers Lane, Dagenham, Essex.RM9 6PR.

Page 55


mailto:michael.sear3@met.police.uk

You have applied for a licence where the sale of alcohol is to take place between
12:00hrs and 02:00hrs Sunday till Thursday and between 12:00hrs and 05:00hrs
Friday and Saturday. Police feel that this is not needed and does not comply with the
licensing objectives, Police propose that the operating hours do not exceed 2300hrs
every day of the week. These hours fit within regulated hours which would be
deemed acceptable by Police.

Police have compiled a list covering the conditions that you have raised, and have
added a few that we would like you to consider as we feel that they would help to

enforce the four licensing objectives.

1. The premises has CCTV installed at the venue, which is maintained by the GSR
Self Storage, the DPS shall through engagement with GSR Self Storage ensure
that any defects in the CCTV system will be logged in the incident book.

2. Staff involved in the supply of alcohol to customers shall do so, whilst wearing
and operating Body worn Cameras which will record the transaction of the
supply from the storage unit to the delivery address and till the return to the
storage unit.

The Body Worn Video System shall;

a) be fully operational and in good working order at all times

b) make and retain clear images that include the points of sale of alcohol
and the facial images of the purchasers of the alcohol;

c) the recordings shall show an accurate date and time that the
recordings were made and all recordings shall be retained for a period
of not less than 31 days.

d) The original, or a copy of the Body Worn Video recording, will be
available on request to the Police and the Local Authority.

e) Copies of Body Worn Video recordings shall be provided in a format
that can be viewed on readily available equipment without the need for
specialist software.

3. All delivery vehicles used by the company must be recorded with the Police
Licensing Team. The following details are required:
a) Vehicle registration Mark
b) Make
c) Model
d) Colour
e) Registered Keeper
f) Delivery Drivers Details

Page 56



4. All delivery vehicles will be fitted with tracker devices that show all movements

through the licensable hours of activities.

a) The data from the tracker system shall show an accurate date and time
and the date must be retained for a period of not less than 31 days.

b) The original or a copy of the data from the tracker system, will be available
on request to the Police and the Local Authority.

c) Copies of the data shall be provided in a format that can be viewed on
readily available equipment without the need for specialist software.

5. Deliveries can only be collected from the premises, once an order has been
placed. No extra stock is to be carried on delivery vehicles.

6. Orders for the delivery of alcohol will only be taken online or by telephone.
Payment must be by Credit Card. No Debit card payments will be accepted.
Cash on delivery will not be allowed.

7. Upon delivery the credit card must be viewed alongside an accepted challenge
25 identification document.

8. All alcohol that is for sale shall be locked in secure cabinets within in the unit.
9. No self-service of alcohol will be permitted at the premises.

a) Restricted Access — The Premises shall not be open to the public.

10.An incident book shall be kept and maintained at the premises and shall be
made available on request to the Police or the Licensing Authority.

11.All incidences of the following shall be recorded in the incident book within 24
hours and retained for a minimum of 12 months. The log shall record the
following:

* Any attempted underage alcohol purchase (please see point 4 under The
Protection of Children of Harm)

* Any refusal of the sale of alcohol during the hours the premises is licensed
to sell it.

* Any faults in the CCTV system and estimated timescale for repairs.

* Any acts of violence or criminal damage

» Any other incidents involving crime or disorder (disturbance caused by either
one person or a group of people).

12.Any Alcohol must be sold by DPS or a person authorised by the DPS at all
times and written evidence to be produced who is authorised to sell alcohol
when requested by Police or the Licensing Authority.

13. All Staff will be trained for their role on induction and at regular intervals of six

months thereafter. Training will include identifying persons under 25, making a
challenge, acceptable proof of age, making and recording a refusal, recording

Page 57



faults with CCTV and how to report faults to get them repaired, and recording
incidents into the log, avoiding conflict and responsible alcohol retailing, plus
any further training suggested/recommended by the Police or the Licensing
Authority. Written Training records will be kept for each member of staff and
made available for examination by the Police or the Licensing Authority.

14.The premises licence holder shall make available a contact telephone number
to nearby residents and the London Borough of Barking and Dagenham
Licensing team to be used in the event of complaints arising.

15.No alcohol to be consumed on the premises. Off sales only.

16.Notices will be displayed on the internet and any advertising documents

advising customers of permitted hours

17.The premise shall operate a ‘Challenge 25 Scheme shall operate to ensure
that any person attempting to purchase alcohol who appears to be under the
age of 25 shall provide documented proof that he/she is over 18 years of age.
Proof of age shall only comprise a passport, a photo card driving licence, an
EU/EEA national ID card or similar document, or an industry approved proof of
identity card.

18. Suitable signage shall be displayed on the website advising customers that

the premises operates the “Challenge 25” proof of age scheme.

19.A log shall be kept at the premises and record all refused sales of alcohol for
reasons that the person(s) is/are or appears to be, under 18 years of age. The
log shall record the date and time of the refusal and the name of the staff
member who refused the sale. The log shall be made available on request by
the Police or the Licensing Authority.

20.No single cans or bottles of beer or cider shall be sold from the premises.
21.Lagers beers and ciders above 6.5% ABV (alcohol by volume) shall not be
offered for sale or sold from the premises.

Yours sincerely,

PC Michael Sear — East Area Licensing Team

Page 58



65 abed

Appendix C




09 abed

1\ (3 e
2\ \or—rans | 0187 oS |~ S i

L
@ GDNS
= ggwning 10| O SAOAD

Lo
(=]
=
ik
[ ] a5
4',—
oz 724N Ha

Gares - U e RERE

e O e |
) “/ELANDS CRES =
-

Appendix C



	Agenda
	 
	 Licensing Policy and Statutory Guidance April 2018
	 Premises Licence Applications and Variations - Procedure
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Personal Licence Application - Akim Rowe
	Appendix A - Personal Licence Application - Akim Rowe - Application Form
	Appendix B - Personal Licence Application - Akim Rowe - Qualification
	Appendix C - Personal Licence Application - Akim Rowe - DBS (P&C)
	Appendix D - Personal Licence Application - Akim Rowe - Police Objection Notice

	4 Licensing Act 2003 - Boozie Call Alcohol Delivery - Chequers Lane Dagenham RM9 6PR Application for new Premises Licence
	Appendix A - Boozie Call Alcohol Delivery - Application
	Appendix B - Boozie Call Alcohol Delivery - Police Rep
	Appendix C - Boozie Call Alcohol Delivery - Location Map


